

TABERNACLE FIRE COMPANY #1

JULY 20, 2017 MONTHLY MINUTES

Meeting brought to order by President C Smith at 7:32pm

Flag salute and moment of silence

Minutes of June 2017 approved – Motion AFreeman 2nd SColton Approved

New Members read and approved by Company:

Terence Wellhoff, Pierre Buchailot, William Shover, Jimmy Capris

Bills: Bills read by RMitchell - PAusburn motioned to pay/JPenwell 2nd Passed

Treasurer Report by KMitchell – Operations \$72,548.53/Donation \$36,285.17 AFreeman motion/PAusburn 2nd to accept report

Chief Report:

Chief Smith Discussed:

Pump test all passed except 11 for vacuum

Gold series cutter 400 which was approved to purchase at previous meeting was instead donated by Eastampton

19 getting AC fixed

Lumberton night out is filled/Medfor Lakes Canoe Carnival needs people – please sign up

Struts came in we are going to train soon

14 now has combo cutter/11 – combi/12 gold series cutter/ 1 large ram/2 small rams in addition both sets of struts are on truck please train

17 has new forestry hose

Squad wants the cascade system for 4399/ 4318 OOS – K9 is interested in them

Scott packs ordered for 4312 through the funding for equipment of 4312

DC AFreeman & Lt JPenwell working on training schedule for next month – Live Burn. There will be boat training coming up

JRs can not attend Fire School due to age, they need to be 18 by first live burn

DC AFreeman report:

Discussed Tender and pipeline Guidline

Discussed Bridge Commission – radios and comms still in works

Fire 1 starts on 8/13/17

Capt. – Everyone stay hydrated

Lt Penwell – Both sides of the building going to be used at live burn. Please think about your driver training

Fire Police – Please discuss with the Chief before you cover a fire police assignment.

Safety – Discussed handouts from Safety Committee (Lowe) – posted items in house

Fire Prevention: Meeting on Sunday

New Business:

J Penwell – 9/10 Raritan Fire Co. holding Feel Good Foundation 9/11 Memorial Stair Climb is \$100 for 5 people/\$25 per person JPenwell motion for Company to pay \$100 for a team SColton 2nd Passed

DSmith motion to have B

&B for weeding areas around firehouse at \$530.- 2nd MKustrup Passed

DSmith brought up about purchasing shed for supplies/tables/chairs. DSmith motion to purchase shed at \$4000.-, 10 x 20 or 200 sf 2nd SColton Passed

RSaldan motion to adjourn at 8:20pm PAusburn 2nd Meeting Adjourned